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TOWN OF ERWIN
P.O. Box 459 · Erwin, NC 28339
Ph: 910-897-5140 · Fax: 910-897-5543

www.erwin-nc.org
Memo To:  LKC Engineering 
CC: Aaron Fleming, Superintendent HCS   

From:  Snow Bowden, Town Manager

Re:  Erwin Elementary Zoning Verification 
Date:  May 4, 2020
Please let this letter serve as an approval for the plans submitted to the Town of Erwin for the Erwin Elementary site on April 21, 2020. The plans for the storm water system were received on April 22, 2020 and they are approved as well. All of these submissions have been completed by email and the submitted plans have been saved on the computer in the Town Managers office. 

If you require any other information please let me know. I am very excited to see this project get started. 

Regards,

Snow Bowden

Town Manager 
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